Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Vithyanagan Pandian <vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com>

Monday, November 4, 2024 10:34 AM

Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Hueh Yin (LKK Auto); Rajes (LKK Auto)

Don Tan; alicia@chiaarul.com; wendy@chiaarul.com; Narayanan Ramasamy; Insurance Secretary Admin

SJE APPOINTMENT // MC/OC 5131/2023 // CSA REF: AS.2021-0642.dt(wt) || KCP REF: NR/2023001190.Sompo (mpd)

1. GBG2749A - Defendant's SAS.pdf; 2. Priority Services - PRI REPORT.pdf; 3. Priority Services - Paper Survey Report.pdf; 4. GBC8781L -
Claimant's SAS.pdf; 5. Impact Analysis Consultant Survey Report.pdf; 6. PARF COE.pdf; 7. Video Footage.mp4; 8. Post-Accident Scene
Photographs.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Email sent for and on behalf of Mr Narayanan Ramasamy, Kelvin Chia Partnership

Dear Celine/Hueh Yin/Rajes,

Kindly re-direct the email below to Mr Adrian Ling.

Thank you.

Dear Mr Adrian Ling,

BACKGROUND AND CIRCUMSTANCES

Suit No. MC/0OC 5131/2023

Type Of Claim NIMA

Type Of Accident Head to rear collision

Date and time of Accident 29 March 2021 at about 0955hrs

Location Burn Road

Claimant QlJIPTE LTD Owner of GBC 8781L
Defendant Estate of Ong Moh Hean Driver of GBG 2749A




M/s Chia S Arul LLC (copied herein) act for the Claimant (owner of GBC 8781L). We act for the Defendant (Driver of GBG 2749A).
Please be informed that parties have agreed to appoint you, Mr Adrian Ling, as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”) for this matter.
We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention:

Defendant’s Documents

1. Singapore Accident Statement of GBG2749A dated 29 March 2021;
2. Priority Services Pre-Repair Survey (with coloured photographs) dated 9 April 2021; and
3. Priority Services Paper Survey Report dated 8 July 2021.

Claimant’s Documents

Singapore Accident Statement of GBC8781L dated 29 March 2021;

Impact Analysis Consultant Survey Report dated 15 April 2021 (with coloured photographs);
PARF/COE Rebate of GBC8781L;

Video Footage of the Accident; and

Post-Accident Scene Photographs.

O NV

Please liaise with M/S Chia S Arul for any other relevant documents and arrange for a physical re-inspection of GBC8781L and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record
your findings.

Please let us have the report within 2 weeks after inspection and bill the SJE fees to C/o Kelvin Chia Partnership.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of the assignment.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Vithy (Mr.)
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued.
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Kelvin Chia Partnership Telephone: (65) 6220 1911
1 Harbourfront Ave. #14-01 Telephone: (65) 6220 1911
Keppel Bay Tower Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118
Singapore 098632 Direct dial: (65) 6408 7928
Website: kcpartnership.com

Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh
Bangkok  Jakarta Shanghai
Hanoi Mandalay Yangon

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION:

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged and
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the writer
immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message. Thank
you.



